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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT

To the Board of Directors,
Hypes Charter School Corporation,
iNew Orleans, Louisiana.
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Oplnion

We have audited the panying fi | of Hynes Charer School Corporation
{the "School”) {a non-profit orgomzauen} which comprise the siniement of financial position as of
June 30, 2022, and rthe related statements of activities. functional cxpenses, and cash flows for the

year then cnded, and the nolcy to the financinl statements.

In our of the (i | present fairly. n 2l I respects. the financial
position of Hynes Chanter School Corporation as of Junc 30, 2022 and the changes in its net sssets,
functional expenses, and its cash Nows for the year then ended in anforinity with accounting
principles generally accepied in the United States of Amncrica,

Baujs for Opinion
W jucted our audit in d withaudi d gcncmlly accepted vn the United
States of America and the Jard: licable to fi al nudits ined in Government Auditing

Standards. issucd by the Comptmllcr(-cncml of the United States. Our responsibilitics under those
standant: are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements scction of our report. We are required to be independent of the School and to meet our
other ethical responsibilitics, insccordance with the relevant cibical requirements relating bo our sudit.
We belicve that the audit cvidence we have oblained 1s sutTicient und apprepriate te provide a basis
for our audit opinions.

Responsibililies of Management for the Financinl Statements
M 15 responaibl fonhe, P lndfau, oflthe financial
1 with ;._, ples g lly accepted in the United States of Americs, and for
t.he design, impl and of |nlemnl control relevant to the preparation and Fair

proseatation of financial stalements that are frec from malcrisl misstatement, whether due to Eraud or
error,

M LOURS PIIMA, SUNTE B, COVINGTON, LA 704)3-5903 « PRS- 245, 3rkE
P.O. DO 3160« HOLMA, LA 2006 1-2148 - S5-060.0139
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Report on ized Comparative Inf H

We have previously sudited the School's 2021 financial stat i1z and d an
m-ndlﬁed -ud:l trplmmonlhose audited l‘ mclal suwments in gur report dated October | 1,2021,
Imour i d herein as of and for the year ended

June 30 2021, is consistent, in all mntr.tlll respects, vmhihe nudited financial statements from which
it has boen dcnvod

Bupplemeatary Information
Ouuud:twuoondIMedfurlhepmpouof" ing an opinien on the financial asa
whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Tide 2 U.5.
Code of I'ederal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles,
and Audir R«'wu'rmrurs for Federal Awards. is prcu:nlcd for purposes of addinonal analysis and is
not 4 required pan of the fi ial Suchi is the responsibility of g
and was denved fmm and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
pare the fi ‘The mformation has heen subjected to the auditing pmoedurea
apphed in the audit of the finoncial stalements and certain additional procedures. including compariog
and reconciling such information directly 10 the underlysng accounting and other records used to
preparc the hnancial statements or 1o the financial statememts themsebves. and other additional
. dance with zuditi Jard Iy sccepted n the United States of America.
In our opinion, the information is fnnrly stated, in 1l matenal respects. in relanon to the financial
statements as a whole.

Our audn was conducied for the purpuse of forming an opi on the fi ] [
whole. The supplemental schedules ipages 21 - 29) are pmmtcd for purposcs of zdditional l.nalyns
and are not a required pan of the fi s Schedule 1 is required by Lowsiana R
Statute 24:513(a}(3). Such infc in the suppl I schedules 15 the responsibility of

management and was derived from and relates dlrﬁllylnlhu urderlying accounting and other records
used 10 prepore the I'nnnmal statemcnts. The information has been subjrclcd 1o the nuchung

procedures applied in the audit of the financial and cortam add, 1 procedures, mcluding
comparing and m.unc:lmg such information dircetly (o the underlymg accounting and other records
used‘ prepare the fi | o lhc L Ivcs. and other additional

n Jance with auditi ) Ily aceepred inthe Urited States of America.

In our opinion, the infermation is rmrly stated in all mulma] respects in relation to the financial
statements as a wholc.

In preparing the fi 1] is required to eval hether there are
condilions ot events, considered in the aggregate, Mnnumbmunldwbtabumnhesml‘nhmy
to continue as a going concern within onc year afier the date that the fi 1

to be issued.

Auditor's Responsibillties for tive Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives ane to obtain reasonable assumnce about whether the financial siatements a3 a
whole are ﬁ'ee ﬁ'om um:rul mmmement. whether due to fraud or ertor, and to issue an auditor's
Teport that incl our is & high level of: but is not absoh

and therefore is not a that an audit conducted in d with
accepted avditing standards and Government ludumg Sfaudar:k will always detect 1  material
misstaterncat when it ¢xists, The risk of not di £ 8 ni resulting from fraud is
hlglm’ than for one :mulllng from errur, as fraud may involve coll forgery, ional

. MisKc| . or the averride of interal control, Mi arc idered
malerial if there is a substantial likclihood thal, individually or 1n the aggrepate, they would influence
the judgr made by a bic user based on the financisl stalements.

11,

In performuing an audil in dance with g Iy pied suditing jands and
Governmen Auditing Standards. we:

s Excroise professional judg and maintain professional skep hroughout the
audit.

» |dentify and asscss the risks of material mi of the fi al
whether dus to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures respontive to
thoese risks. Suchp durcs include cxamining. on 2 1est basis, evidence regarding the
and di in the financial s

«  Obigin an understanding ol inemal control relovant to the audit 1n order to design audit
proced that arc appropriate in 1he i but not for the purpose of

cxpressing an opinion on the clliectiveness of the School's intcrnal control. Accordingty,
no such opinion is expressed.

®  Evaluate the appropri of accounting policics used and the reasonablencss of
significant accounting estimates mads by managemend, as well as evaluate the overall
T ofthe fi 1

s Conclude whether, in our judg there are condilians or evenls, dered in the

sgpregate, that raise substantial doubt abowt the School's ability o continue as a going
concern for & reasonable peried of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matiers, the planned scope and timing of the audil, significart awdit findings, 2nd ceriain internal
control-reluted marters that we identified during the audit.

Other Reporting Requived by Governmens Audlting Standards

In d with G Avditing Scandards, we have also issued our report, dated

on gur ideration of the School's internal r.onnul over financial reporting and

on our test of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulati and gran

ngrmmt,undmhermmm Thepumounfthntmpoﬂumdmnbuihempenfmtumof

internal control over financi g and li and the results of that testing, and not to

provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an

integral pant of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering
the School's internal control over financial reporting and compliance,

Certificd Publrc Actountants.

MWew Dileans, Lowsiana,



Exhibit A
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
Hynes Charter School Corporation
New Orleans, Louisiana
June 30, 2022
(with comparative totals for 2021}
2022 2021
ASSETS
Cash 54.888.495 $5,584,654
Cash restricted for student activities 333612 181,731
Grants and other receivables 2,561,756 677,627
Prepaid expenscs 122.159 410,489
Inventory 206,648 46,829
Other assets 17,400 17,400
Equipmens. net 89,305 26,307
Total assels $8,219.573 $6,945,037
LIABILITHES
Accounis payable 5 187,395 S 95261
Acerued expenses A78.582 1,065,850
Deferred revenuc 146,051 118,165
Total habilitics 1,212,328 1,279,276
NET ASSETS
Without donor restrictions 6,989,385 5,617,423
With donur resinctions 17.662 48,338
Total net assets 7,007,047 5,665,761
Total habilities and net asscis $8,219,375 56,945,037
See notes to financiat statements.
§
Exhiblt C
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Hynes Charter School Corporation
New Orleans, Louisians
For the year ended June 30, 2022
{with comparative wials for 2021)
2022 2021
Program Management Total Towuls
Scrvices and General - Fundraising _ Expenses Only
Adminisirative fee S IS - 8 -8 27304 5 187901
Advertising - 20,066 - 20,066 6,586
Depreciation 11,556 1.506 15.062 16,578
Disposat scrvices 24,080 267 B 26.756 14,477
Dues and lces 14.019 43.024 - 57,043 40,181
Employce bemwfits aml
payroll taxes 277085 797.554 5918 3,380,326 2,216,282
Equipment rental 23217 10,339 - IR.566 22277
Food service managenren! 21,255 - 21,255 14,830
Informatton sechnology
rnces 355,69% 4.976 360,675 174,138
[ngurance 282,994 30,444 - 314,438 182,401
Masiterials and supplics T42.R26 41206 . 784,032 610,269
Miseellancous expense 3,176 2,49 e 5.6066 3,002
Professional developmenl 272,066 14,0080 - 286,066 145,643
Profesgional services 668.58% 147960 - 516,548 418,605
Repairs and mainicnance ST 60,927 - 69274 250378
Salsries and wages £.329.306 1.240.135 19.458 1,588,899 5,447,663
Telephone and postage - . o 5 1o
‘Textbooks 184,256 - - 184,256 175,569
Trensporiation 460,107 - - 460,107 52,751
Travel 71,722 10,504 - 82216 21,250
Utilities 460,488 51.176 511.764 302,622
515,530,770 S2,479.983 535,316 S18.016.129  §11,324 545
St notes to financial staternents.
7

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Hynes Charter School Corporation
New Orleans, Louisiana
For ibe¢ year ended June 30, 2022
{with comparative totals for 2021)
Without With 2021
Denor Donor 2022 Totals
Restncions  Restrictions Tolals Only
Revenmcs and Other Support
Grants:
Federal §4.264.268 S - §4264268  S1,T1T.16%
State #2,030 82,030 12,218
Other 394575 37,000 131875 391,59
Statc and local Minimum Foundation
Program 14.267.480 - 14,267,480 8,913,278
Donations 29,515 20,890 50405 99,233
Student fees - 484,384 484,384 211,455
Paycheck Protection Program loan
forgiveness - - 1,288,418
Miscellancous revenue 5191 - 51973 1,608
Net asseis released from R72,950 (£72.95Mm) . -
Total revenues and other support 19.963.091 (30.676) 19932413 12,634,371
Expenses
Program services 15,530,770 15,530,770 9,259,610
Management and gencral 2,479,958} 2479983 2,040,520
Fundraising 25376 - 25.376 24415
Total cxpenses 18,016,129 - 1R.036.129 11,324 545
Increase (decrease) i net assels
from operatiens 1.926,962 (30.676} 1.596.286 1,309,826
Contribution to Friends of Hynes for
conslruction of new campus {555,000} - {355.000) -
Increase (decrease) in pet nssets 1,371,962 (30.676) 1,341,286 1,309,826
Net Assets
Beginning of year 5,617,423 48,33% 3,665,761 4,155,935
End of year $6,989.385 8 17662 57,007,047 $5,665761
See notes to financial matements. .
Exhibit Iy
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Hynes Charter School Corporstion
New Orleans, Louisiana
For the year caded June 30, 2022
{with comparative totals for 2021)
2022 2021
Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Increase in net assets $1,341.286 $1,309,326
Adj to le increase 1 nel assels to
cash provided by (used in) opecrating achivitics:
Depreciation 15,062 16,578
Paycheck Protection 'rogram loan forgiveness - (1,288,418)
{[ncrease) decrease in assets:
Grants reccivable (1.284.129) 67,930
Propaid expenses 288330 {317,062)
Inventory (E59.819) {33,664)
Increase {decrease) in labilities:
Accounts payable 92,134 {184,140)
Accrucd payroll liabilities (136.968) 533,173
Deferred revenue 27886 13,449
Net cash provided by fused )
operating activilies {466,218) 117,672
Cugh Flows From Investing Activities
Purchases of property and cquipment {78.060) (39,456)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash {544,278) 78,216
Cash
Beginning of ycar 5766385 5,688,169
End of year §5 107 35'766385

See noies lo financial slatements.



Exhibit E

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Hynes Charter Schosl Corporation
New Orleans, Louisiana

June 30, 2022 and 2021

Note 1- ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a. Organization

Hynes Charter School Corporation (the "School™) js 2 charter schaol organization
operating (0 provide all students with a safe and diverse learming community by
empowering them to be proficicnt readers. writers, and ¢ritical thinkers. Effective
July 1,2017. Hynes Charter Sshool Corporation is.a Type | charter school governed
by # board of directors.

The Sehoeol was granted a five-year charter for the Lakeview Campus by Orleans
Parish School Board {OPSB} in 2006. The charter was renewed for an additional six
year cfTective July 1, 201 1 and an additional ten years effective July 1, 207,

The School was granted a five-year chater for the UNO Campus by OPSB in 2019
clfcetive through Junc 30, 2024 and began principal vperations at this location
during the ycar ended Junc 30, 2020

The School was gronted a five-ycar charter for the Parkview Campus by CPSB in
2021 effective through June 30, 2026 and began principal operations at this location
dunng the year ending June 30, 2022

-

. Dasis of Accounting

The financial statemienis of the School hnu been preparcd in conformity with
ples generally pted in the Umled States uf America on the

accrual basis ol aceounting. The Financial A ing Standards Board (FASB) is
the accepted slandend seiting body For eskablisbing out-for-profit ing and
financial reporting principles.
?
Exhibit E
{Continued)

Ezhibit E

{Continued)
Note 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
{Continned)
¢ Fi ial St Pr i
Net assets are classified based on the exi of ab of d d

restrictions. Accordingly, et assets and changes therein are classified and lepuned
a3 follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions - Support, revenue, ond cxpenses for
general operations.

Nel Assets With Donor Restriclions - Contributiors and grants specifically
authorlzcd by the donor or grantor to be used for acenan purpase of to ben:ﬁu
o

period or ibutions subject p
nnd that arc to be held in perpetuity by the School

d. Eslimates

The p ion of fi 1 in conformity with accounting principles
gcncrnlly accepted in the Uniled States of America requines management to make
cstimates and assumptions that affect cenain reported amounts of assets and
lusbilitics and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilitics at the date of the
financial statements and reported amounits of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Accordingly, actual results could diffir from those cstimates,

e. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The School classifics as cash and cash equivalents all highly liquid debt instruments
with an inital matunty of three months or less. As of June 30, 2022 and 2021, there
were no cash equivalents

1. Grants Receivable

Grants receivables are stated al the amount management expects tu collect from
outstanding balances. The ﬁnancml statements do not include an eslimale for

1l Tor doubtful ace belicves that all reccivables are fully
coltectibte.

Exhibit E
(Contioued)

Note ] - ORGANILZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES Note 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
{Continued) {Contloued)

Fauk n Lati
g Eq and Dep

Equipment is capitalized at cost and updated for addi and reti during
the year. The net carrying amount is cotsidered the net realizable value. Donated
pmpmymdeqmpmtm meordednl‘urmuketvﬂun as of the date received.

The School mai 2 hreshold of $5,000 for equipment.

pitali 1I|v: costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do
nut udd 1o the taluc of the assct or malcrmlll)' extend an asset's life are expensed
All reported equip is depreciated wsing the straight-line method over three to
tcn years

h. Inventory

Inwcntory is carried at the lower of cost o net realizable value and, a5 of June 30,
2022 and 2021. d of extbooks and other teaching matcrials and supplies.

i. Deferred Revenne

The School obtains payment of a $95 student autivity fee per siudent and 2 $100
French immersion fee, as applicable, at the time of registration of the subsequent
year, during the spring of the current year. Revenues from these fees arc recognized
in the year in which they are camed. Fees collecicd in the current year that apply o
the subsequent year are delerred.

j Revenue Recopnition

D received are recorded as increases in et assels with donor restrictions or
net assels without donor restrictions, depending on the cxistenee aml‘or aature of
any donor restrictions.

Donor-restricied support is reportcd as an ingrease in net assets with donor
restrictions, depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriclion expires
{that 15, when a stipuloted tine restriction cnds or purpose restriction is
accomplished), net assels with donor restrictions arc reclassified (o net assets
without donor i and reported in the S of Activities 83 net asgels
released from restrictions.

Revmuaﬁnmfedernland:mcmummordedwhzntbeSchoolhulnghlm
reimbursement under the related grant, 11 ding to the i g of
grant related costs by the School, or when amed under the terms of the gmm

1

J- Revenue Recognltion (Continued)

The School's primary source of funding is through the Miai Foundati
Program (MFP) funded by the State Public School Fund and OPSB, For ihe years
ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, the School received $8,295,195 and §3,557,035,
respectively, from the siate and 55,972,285 and 35,356,243, respectively, from
OPSB, in addition to $ 159,959 recerved during the year ended June 30, 2021, which
related to prior years. MFP revenue accounts for 2% and 71% of the Schoal’s total
revenue for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, mespectively

k. Functional Allocation of Expenses

As roguired under the FASB Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2016-14,
“Not-for-Prafit Enuties” (Topic 958). the School has prcscnlcd # statement of
functional cxpense as part of its sudited fi 1 The financi
staternents of the School report certain cavegorics of expenses that arc attributable to
more than one program or supporiing fum:uun The majorny nl‘ capenses are
altocated bascd on actual nme and effort. F -, certain dep
services, dues and lees, employee benelils and payroll taxes, cquipment mml
insurance. materials and supplics, professional services, repairs and naintenance,
salaries and wages, and utilitics require altocation based on the squarc footage of the
sehool campaus. Information lechnology services are allocated based on 8 count of
all computer equipment

I Tax Maiters

The School has received a tax-exempt ruling wnder seetion 501{c)(3) from the
Intcnal Revenue Service and, accordingly, is not subject to Federal income tax
wnless the School hos unrelated irade or business income.

Accounting standards provide detsiled guid for i ial recognition,
measurement. and disclosure of unceriain s positions recognized in an entity's
h I These dards require am cntiy to recognize the financial
statement impact of a tax position when it is more likcly than not that the position
will not be sustained upon examunation. As of June 30, 2022, management of the
School believes that it bhas oo unwn.nn tax positions that qualify for either
recognilion or discl in the fi Taxy de<) June 30, 2019
and Inter remain subject to examination by the taxing authorities.




Exhibit E
{Contlnued)
Note 1« ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
{Continned)
. R ty Issued A ting Standard
Leases

HNote 3 -

Noted -

Note 5-

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, "Leases” (Topic 842). ASU
No. 2016-02 requires that a lease liability and related right-of-use-asset representing
the Jessee’s oght ko uic or control the asscl be recorded on the Statement of
Finuncial Position upon the commencemem of all lcases except for short-temm
leascs. Leases will be classilied as cither linance lcascs or operating leases, which
an: substantially similar ve the classification cntena For distinguishing between
capital leases and operating in existing lease idance. As a resull, the
clfcciof leases in the S of Activitics and the S of Canh Flows will
be substantially unchanged from the ¢xisting lease accounting guidance. The ASU
Nao. 2016-02 js eftecuve for fiscal years beginning after Docrnber 15, 2021, Barly
adopiion 15 permitted. The School is currently evaluaung the fill effect that the
adopiion of this standand will have on the financial statements.

Leasc Discount Rate

In November 2021, the FASB issued ASLI No. 2021-09, "Leases” (Topic 842)
“Lease Discount Rate for Lessces That Are Not Public Business Entiries™ curreatly
provides lessees that are not publl: bhusincss entaties with 8 praciical cxpedient that
allows them 10 clect. as an accounting policy, W usc a risk-free rate as the discount
rate far all leases. The amendments in this update allow those lessces to make the
risk-free rate election by class of underlying assct, rather than ar the entity-wide
level. An enkity that makes the risk-free rate election is required to disclose which
asset elasses it has clected fo apply a risk-free mate, The amendments require that
when the rate implicit in the lease is readily detenninable for any individual lease,
the lessee use that rate (rather than a risk-frec mie or an sheremental bomowing
rate), regardess of whether it has made the risk-free rate clection. Entities that have
not yet adopted Topic 342 arc required to adopt the amendments in this update st
the same time that they adopt Topic 842,

Exhibit E
(Continued)

CASH RESTRICTED FOR STUDENT ACTIVITIES

The School maintai P bank for student aclivitics. The accounts are for
collected student activity fees and Husky Care {before and after-school care program) fees,
Restricted student activity funds amounted to $333,612 and $181,731 as of June 30, 2022
and 2021, respectively, and are reported ss cash restricted for student activities in the
Statements of Firancial Position.

GRANT AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Grant and other receivables are were compnsed of the following as of June 30, 2022 and
2021

2022 2021
Grant receivables:
Title | 5 158728 5 -
Tule H 31.346 -
Title IV 22,131 -
IBEA 44,249
Charter School Program 614.328 359,445
High Cost Funds (HCF) 949,750 -
Minimum Feundation Program 567353 -
I:lententary and Secondary School
Emergency Relief (ESSER) 1415914 __ 314978
Total grant receivables 2553799 674,421

Other receivables 1957 3,206

Tuotal grant and other recewvables $ 2,561,756 5 677,627
EQUIPMENT
Cquipinent as of Junc 3}, 2022 and 2021 consists of the fullowing:
2022 2021
Equipment § 149,139 $71,079
Less accunsulated depreciation (59,834) 44.7712)
LD S 89305 _$26307

Depreciation expenss for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021 totaled 315,062 and
$16,578, respectively.
15

Note 1 -

Note 2 -

Mote & -

Note 7 -

Note 8-

Exhibit E
{Continued)

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continned)

m. Recenily Iszaed Accounting Standards (Continued)
Contributed Nonfinancial Asvets
[n Seplember 2020, the FASB issued ASU No., 2020-07, "Not-for-Profit Entities”

(Topic 958) "Fr tion and Disclosures by Not-for-Profit Entities for
Contributed Nom" francial Assers.” The amcndmcms " |h|s update apply to

nonprofit organizations lh,:u receive b fi | assets. Contrit

revenue may be p J in the fi ial s using different tepms (for
cxample, @ils, donations. grants, gills- m-kmd donated services, or other terms).
The | addness [ ion and disclosure of contributed nonfinancial

asxets. The term nunl'nancml asset includes fixed assers (such as land, Ixuldmp,
and equipment). use of fined assets or utilitics, ials and £

assets, services. and uncomlitional promiscs of those asscts. The "ASU is effective
for fiscal years beginning afier June 13, 2022 The School is currently evaluating the
full effect that the aduption of this standard will have on its financial statements,

n. Reclassifications

Certain in the 2021 i I have been reclassificd to conform
1o the 2022 fi | I ion
¢. Subsequent Events

Management evaluates events oceurting subsequent to the date of the fimancial

n d the g for and discl of e ions and
evenls that affect the 1al Sub cvents have been evalusted
through . which is the date the financial wore availebl

to be issucd.

CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Custodial eredit risk is the sk that inthe event of a bank filure, the Scheel’s deposits may
not be returned io il The School has & writien policy for custodial credit risk. As of Jung
30, 2022, the School's bank balances were approximately $5,282,000. Balances insured by
the Federal Deposit Insurance tion, which cavers up to 5150 000 per ﬁmncu!

institution, totaled $250, 000 uol' June 30, 2022, The g dep
$5,032,000 were uni llateralized with U.S. g aecunlm s held hylhu
pledging financial mmluuona trusi department or lgent in the School's name.
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COMPENSATED ABSENCES
Teachers and stafT are allowed a maxi of ten lative sick and p ) days per

year. For the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, carned and unused sick and personal
days can be paid to employees at & tate of $50 per day following the School's fiscal year
end. Faculty and staffare allowed to carryover up to three uoused sick and pertonal days o
the following year. The School has acerued $49,053 and 353,294 ofunpaid leave as of June
30, 2022 and 2021, Ly, which is included in p on the St

of Financisl Position.

LOAN PAYVABLE

On Apnil 24, 2020, the School received a $1.288,418 loan from Hascock Whitney Bank
uader the Paycheck Protection Program {PPP) of the U.S. Small Business Administration
{SBA). Inierest on the loan was 1%. The loan was forgiven March 2, 2021 and repaid by
tha SBA. ond the balance was recurded as revenue on the 2021 Statement of Activities.

NET ASSETS WITII DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Net assets with doner restnctions as of Junc 30, 2022 snd 2021 are resiricted for the
following purposes:

2022 2021
Subpext 1o expenditure
fior specified purpose
Instructional and other 517662 $48,13%

Net nsscts released from restrictions during the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021 are as
follows:

202 2021
Purpose restrictivns satisficd:
Belore/alter care
and student (ees $442.959 $218,848
instructional and other 429,991 127,293
Total net agsets released $8§72950 $346,141
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Note 9- RETIREMENT FLAN

Certain employees of the School participate in the Teachers' Retirement System of
Louisisna (TRSL). This sysiem is a cost sharing, mtultiple-employer governmental defined
benefit plan qualified under Section 401(a) of the Internal Revenus Code {(IRC). The plun
provides retirement benefits as well as dissbility and survivor benefits 1o eligible
participants. The 'l'RSL issues publicly avulahle financial reports that include financial

and ¥ ion of the TRSL. That repert may be
oblunedbywmmgtheT chers’ Retir System of Louisians, P.O. Box 94122, Baton
Rouge, LA T0804.9121

Panicipants vest immediately i cmployee ibutions to the plan. R beaefits
vest after five years of ser -.-|cc if the employcc reaches age sixly: otherwisc, benefits vest
alter ten years of service. fits arc ¢stablished and ded by state statute, Upon
relirement, participanis may scleet from cight retirement payment oplions,

Participants arc required 1o contribute 1o the plan 8% of their annual covered payroll; the
School was required 1o contribute 25.2% and 25.8% of the annual cavered payroll of each
parm:lpnnng empleyec for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively, These

levals ure blished by state law and set by the Public Renrement Systems
Actuarial Commitice. For the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, School contributions to
this plan totaled 52,258,220 and $1,487,142, respectively.

Note 10 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, the School had related party expenses
1owling $369.5 1 6and $501,738. respectively, with OPSI, the School's 1ocal Educational
Agency, There was no reccivable balnnee due from OPSH a5 of June 30, 2022 and 2021
There were ne amounts payable due 1o OPSB us of Junc 30, 2022, As of June 30, 2021,
£12,000 duc to OPSB was included i accounts payable.

During the years ended June 30, 2022 and 202 1. e Schuol paid $611.266 and $349,884 in
administrative and other Fees 10 OPSB. In addition, the School incurrcd $234,795 and
$138,06% of refated party cxp of OPSB for i ¢ costs on their current locations
under the lease agreement for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

The ining related party exp of $21,25$ and $13,785 are for the food services
provided by OPSB for meals at the School for the years cnded June 30, 2022 and 2021,

mespectively.
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Note 11 - SCHOOL OPERATIONS/LEASEHOLD INTEREST (Contloucd)

As of June 30, 2022 and 2021, the School has a 10,000 security deposit with OPSB.

The School is responsible for all Y to cnsure that the facilities comply
with all state and local healih and safety standards and other spplicable laws, regulations,
and rules. Any and all capital projects to the premises shall become property of the Lessor,
regardless of the source of funds for making same, unlesa the partics sgree otherwise in

Note 12 - AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

The School is substantially supposted by grants and donations on an unrestricted and
restricted basis. Becauwse a grantor or donor's resiriction requires resvurces 10 be used inn
particular manner or in a futuee period, the Sehool inust maintain sullicient resources to
mect those responsibilities 1o its g s and donors. Thus, financiat asscts may not be
available for g-:uc'm] expenditure wﬂhm onc year. As part of the School's liquidity
blished a policy to struclure its financial assets to be
a\-mlablc as its gcncral expenditures, liabilities, and other obligatons become due.
blished guidelines For making decisions reluted 1o ing shorl-term

cash rosorves amd ofher iNVESIMCHES in & prudent manner.

The following reflects the School's financial assets as of June 30. 2022 and 2021, reduced
hy amounts not availablc for general use because of prantor or donur-imposed restrictions.

2022 021

Financial assels:

Cash 3 4.888.495 $ 5,584,654

Grants receivable 2,500,736 677,627

Total financial asseis T.450,251 6,262,281

Less amousis umvailable for generat

expenditures within one year, due o

Grantor and donor imgosed resirietions
Restncied by grantors and donors
with purpose restriction {17,662} (48.338)

Financial assets available to meet cash needs

for general expenditures within one year $7,432 589 $6.213,943

Exhibit E
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Note 10 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

There were no amounts received from the PTO during the year ended June 30, 2022,
During the year ended June 30, 2021, the School received S’J’O DOD fmm lhe Hynes Parent
Tmher()rpnmlmn(ﬂb}, affilinted as the parent lled st
the School, which is included in donations on the St nf Activities. The FTO
receives the use of the School's facilities rent free during the year to host meetings or
events.

The School and Friends of Hynes have entered into 8 Coopermive Endeavor Agr on
Sepiember 28, 2020 o (ormalize their partaership for the purposc of consiructing a pew
Hynes UNO Campus. The UNO Campus will be ownied by Friends of Hynes and leased to
the School. Dunng the year ended June 30, 2022, the School made a contribution of
$555.000 to Friends of Hynes for the consiruction.

Note 11 - SCHOOL OPERATIONS/LEASEIOQLD INTEREST

I:ffective January 1, 2013, the School rencwed an operating agreement with OFSB, which
allows the School 10 use the Lakeview Campus and ils contents located at 990 Hamaom
Ave,, New Orleans, Louisiana 70124. or any other lecalions as may be approved by the
School and OPSB. The agrecment was extended on July 1, 2021 and will expire on June
30, 2027, The agreement may be renewed for a period of one year at the option of OPSB,
For the use of the facilitics. the School reimb propetty i costs to OPSB, The
School pad $125.317 and $125.23% for the years cnded Junc 30, 2022 and 2021,
respechively, in propeny msurance reimbursement costs

EMective August ), 2019, the School signed an operating agreement with OPSB, which
allows the School to use the UNG Campus and its comiemts ocated at 6101 Chathum Dr.,
New Orleans, Lounsiana 70122, or eny other locations that may be approved by the School
and OPSB. This sgreement was extcnded on July 1, 2021 and will expire June 30, 2024.
The agreement may be renewed for & period ofone year at the optivn of OPS[B. For beuse
of the Facilities, the School reimburses property insurance costs 10 OPSB. The School paid
$39.190 and $12,831 for the ycars cnded June 30, 2022 and 2021 in property insurance
reumburigment costs, respectively.

Effective July 1, 2021, the School signed an operating agrecment with OPSB, which allows
the School to use the Parkview Campus and its contents located at 4617 Mirabeau Avenue.,
MNew Orleans, Louisiana 70126, urmyotberlocalim that may be approved by Lhe School
end OPSB. This agreement will expire on June 30, 2026. The agreement may be renewed
for . period of un: year st the option of OPSB. For the use of the facilitics, the School
costs to OPSB ‘The School paid $70,288 for the year ended

June 30, 2022 ux, perty i costy,
18
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Maie 13- COMMITMENTS
The School bss empl tracts o5 is dapd in the field of education with most of
its teachers ead staff for the year ended June 30, 2022 which are paid through various ¢nd
dates through August 31, 2022, All ot for & mi annual salary and
other benefits. Remaining amounts tobe pmdnn these contracts are included in accrued
p on the St of Fi | Position.
- CONTINGENCIES
The continuation ot the School is gend upan | ion or allocation of
I'undc necessary to fulfill the requirements of the charter coniract with OPSB, [f the
pislh fails Lo approp sufficicnt momes 1o provide for the continuation of the

chanier contract, or if such appropnation s reduced by velo of the govemor ot by any
means provided in the appropriations acl to prevent the appropriaiion for the year from
excecding revenues for that year, or for any other lawlul purpose, and the cffect of such
reduction 15 to provide insufficient moenics for the continuation of the charter contract, the
contract shall terminste on the date of the beginming of the first fiscal year for which funds
are not sppropriated.

Note 15 - RISK MANAGEMENT

Thc School is exposed (6 various nisks of loss from torts. thef! and damage to assews,

errors ond cmploy ey and ilinesses, natural
d and empl health and accident benefits. C coverage is
purchased for clasns ansing from such matters. There were no scitled clamms or unsettled
claims that exceeded this commencial coverige duning the years ended June 30, 2022 and
2021.




Schedule 2
SCHEDULE OF ACTIVITIES - LAKEVIEW CAMPUS
Hynes Charter School Corporation
New Orleans, Louisiana
For the year ¢nded Juae 30, 2022
{with comparative totale for 2021)
2022 2021
Revenurs and (Jther Support
Grants:
Federal $1.361.305 51,000,005
Stare 78.599 11,372
Other 79.373 230,377
Stalc and local Mimmum Foundation Program 0#.975.262 6,881,202
Donations 18.696 93,608
Student fees 295,897 148,544
Paycheck Protection Program loan forgivencss - 150,000
Misccllancows revenue 45.866 (1,831)
Total revenues and other support B.B54.998 8,513,278
Expenses

Adnwinstrative fee 135019 136,144
Advcrusing 1.500 =
Depreciation 11,414 12,930
Dispusal services 10.880 8,748
Duts and fees 15,946 29,004
Employee bencfits and payroll taxes 1.429.33 1,430,998
Equipment rental 0,005 16,759
Food service management 10.710 11,726
Informatien technology services 136.916 137,392
Insurance 165,138 160,539
Maierials and supplies 268,136 447,127
Misccllancuus expense 4,523 5,133
Professional development 89,008 36,971
Professional services 248 809 323,106
Repairs and maintenance 179,588 181,266
Salaries and wagss 4,014,294 4,262,077
Telephone and posiage - -
Texthooks 62,917 124,823

22

Hynes Charter School Corporation
New Orleans, Louisiana

For the year ended June 30, 2022

Agency 1lead Name: Michelle Douglas. Chicl Exceutive Officer

Parpose
Salery
Benefits - insurance
Bencfits « retirement
Defeed compensation
Workers compensation
Benctits - it insurance
Bencfits - long werm disability
Benelits - FICA and Medi
Benclits - uncmpluynient
Car allowance
Vehicle provided by government
Cell phone
Dues
Vehcle rental
Per dicm
Tuition reimbursements
Travel
Regisiration fees
Conference travel
Unvouchered expenses
Mectings and convenlions
Other

21

Expenses (Continued)
Transportation
Travel
Utilities

Tural expenses

E It ) from other

P 7

Increase in net assets after allocations

FE]

2022

$194,577
6,927
45,543

0

189
o

0
2,790
B0

¢

a
592
4,500
[

¢
¢
2,718

SRR -J

3237916
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2021

31,344
64,495
257,674

26376
19,297
213,633

7.257.847

7,554,049

030879

675,000

$ 966,272

$ 244229



SCHEDVLE QF ACTIVITIES - UNO CAMFUS

Hynes Charter School Corporation
New Orleans, Louisiana

For the year ended June 30, 2022
(with comparative totals for 2021)

Schedale 3

Expenyes (Continued)
Transportalion

Travel
Utilities
2021

Total expenscs

Expenses allocated from other campuses

$496,156
846

12,719
2,032,075
2,625
62911
§5,000
2,827

2,775,158

51,757
983
3,648
5,729
5,000
484,125
5518
3,104
36,016
21,862
162,172
4,161
40,112
95,499
70,112
1,321,466
110
50,746

Schedule 4

Expenses (Continued)
Transporiation

Travel
Utilities
2021

Total cxpenscs

Increase in net assels

- Increase in ncl assels

2032
Revenues and Other Support
Grants:
Federal § Y1192
State 343
Other 159,002
State and tocal Minmmum Foundation Program 3,033,800
Dopations 2072
Student fees 133.688
Paycheck Protecnion Progrm loan lorgiveness .
Miscellancous revenue 2.496
Total revenues and other support 4,256.681
Expenses
Adbumistranve fee 58419
Adverising
Depreciatiun 3648
Disposal services 1836
Dues and fees NS
Eroployce beacfits and payroll taxes 681311
Bquipment rental el L]
Food servicz management 4.500
Inferreation technology scrvices 36,893
Insurance 6
Matcrials and supph:es 23531
Miscellancous expense 42
Professional development 81,230
Professional services 193,762
Repairs and maintenance 51,468
Salaries and wages 1,829,204
Telephone and postage -
Textbooks 62,689
24
LE OF A - EW CAMPU
Hynes Charter School Corporation
New Orleans, Louisiana
For the year ended June 30, 2022
{with comparative 1oals for 2021)
a2
Revenues and Other Support
Grants:
Federal £ 1E}REY
Staic &
Other 493,500
State and local Minimum Foundation Prograe 4,256,418
Donations 6,147
Student fees 54799
Paycheck Protcction Program loan forgivences
Miscellancous revenuc Jell
Tolal revenues and other suppon 6,648,362
Expenses
Administratave fee 79.566
Advertising 300
Depreciation -
Digposal services $.049
Dues and fecs 1.061
Bmployce benefits and payroll taxes 1,042,008
Bquiprment rental 10,626
Food scrvice mumagement 6,045
Infonmativn iechnolegy services 162,726
Insurance 94,184
Matcrials and supphics 250.210
Miscellaneous cxpense 421
Professional development 112,082
Profeasional services 93,073
Repairt and maintenance 178,039
Salaries and wages 1,778,885
Telephone and postage .
Textbooks 58,650

26
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2022 2021
76,882 26,375
3,558 1,953
89.505 BE 989
3,502.191 2,480,037
264,016 190,000
S slesiz
Schedule 4
{Continned)

2022 2021
351,881 -
5,337 -
164,585 -
5.197,720 -
411.002 -
5 439,640 3 -
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{Continued)
SCHEDULE OF ACTIVITIES - NETWORK OFFICE
Hynes Charter School Corporation
New Orleans, Louisiana
2022 2021
For the year ended June 30, 2022
{with comparative totals for 2021) Expenses (Continued)
Transportation - -
Travel 8,836 -
Unilities - -
. 202 Total expenses 1.478.371 1,250,459
Revenues and Other Support Expenices allocated 1o other campuses 11,305,997 {B65,000)
Grants:
Federal g |55.ERH4 5 221,004 Increase {decrease) 10 nel assets 3 5 960#75
State -
Other - 48,500
State and local Minimum Foundation Program - -
Donauons [ 3,000
Student fees -
Paycheck Pratection Program loan forgivencis - 1,073,418
Miscellancous reverue - 12
Total revenues and other support 172,374 1,345,934
Expenses
Admimisirative fec - -
Adversing 18.266 5,603
Depreciation = =
Disposal scrvices - .
Bues and fees 3892 6,177
Bmployee benefits and payrolk axes 321675 301,159
Equipment rental 625
Food scrvice management - -
Information techuology services 4.140 730
Insurancc -
Malcrials and supplics 30,332 970
Miscellancous expense 240 3,738
Professional development 3,746 67,960
Professional services 80,904 -
Repairs and maintenance 179 -
Salarics and wages 966,516 864,122
Telephone and postage - -
Textbooks - -
28 i
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INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL
AND QTHER MA BASED

AN AUDIT QF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors,

Hynes Charter School Corporanon.

Lowsiana, Loutsiana

We have audited, in accond with auditing lard: Ily accepted in the United States
of Amenca and the dard licable to i 1 audits incd in G Auditing
Standards, issucd by the Complrullcr General of the Uniated States of Amenca, the financial
statements of  Hynes Charter School Corporation {a non-profit organization) {the “School™) which
comprise the of fi position as of June 30, 2022, and the related swatements of
activilies, Functional expenses, and cash flows lor the year then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively compnse the School's financial stalements. and have istued

SPECIAL REPORTS OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS our eport hercon dated

Report on [nternal Control Over Financial Reportiog

In planning and performing our sudit of the fi | we dered the School's
internal control over financial reporting (“intemal control”) as a basis for desipning asudit procedures
that are approy wn the for the purpose of expressing our opinion vn the financial
statements, bul not for the purpose of expressing an opinien en the cffectivencss of the School's
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effcetivencss of the School's
internal control.

Adefictentcy 14 infernal controf exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
managemcent or cmployees, in the nermal course of performing their assigned lunctions. Lo prevent of
detect and comect musslaternents on 4 imely basis. A marerial weakuess s a deficiency, or n
combinauon of deficicncics, in internal conirol such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the School's financial statements wlll not be prcvcrltcd or detected and

comected on & timely basis. A significant defici is adefi , or & combi of defiei
in internal control that is | thena ial weak yel imporiant enough to merit attention
by those charged with govemance,
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was nut dmgmd i) |9enufy all deficiencies in mternal control that

migh be s material weak or t Given these limitations, dmmgom audit we
dld oot identify any deficiencies in internal control thal we ider to be
H , material weab of significant deficiencies may exist that have not been identified.

Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obiaining reasonable assurance about whether the School's financial statements are
free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracis, and grant agreemenu. mmmplum with which could have a direct and
material effect on the deter ion of {i However, providing an opinion
on complinnce with those provisions was not an objeetive of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The resulis of our tests disclosed no s of pl or other
matiers that are required to be reported under Government Audiring Sianderds.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report 1s solcly to deseribe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testny, and not to provide an opinion on the cffcctiveness of the
School's intemal control or on compliance. This report 1 an integral part of an sudit performed in
lcootdlnu with Government vlrfd'nrmg Standards in considenng the School's intemal control and
A dingly, this ion is not sunable for any other purpuse

Cernified Publie Accountants.

New Otleans, Lovisinna,

3

Weare mquued to be independeni ¢ of the School end to meet our other ethical responsibilities,
in with cthical req relating to our audit. We believe thal the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approprists to provide a basis for owr opinion on
compliance for ¢ach major federal program. Our audit does not pmmk 2 legal determination of the

School's pl with the comp q femed (o above.
Reaponsibilities of Manag; for Compll
Manag: t is reaponsible for compl with the requi ferred to eb d for the
design, impl ion, and mai of effective intemal control over compliance with the
i nts of laws, statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of or gmnt agn

applicable 1o the Schoul's fedemnl programs.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance

Gur objectives arc to obtain reasonable about whether imatenial noncompli with
the complinnee requirements referred to above occurred, whether duc to fraud or crror, and express an
opinion on the School’s compliance bascd on our audit, Reasonable assurance 15 a high level of

but is not absol and therefore 15 not a guaranice that an sudit conducted in
d with g Ay pted auditing lards, (iovermmem Awditing Standards, and the
Uniform Guidance will always detect material noneonipliance when i exisis. The nsk of not detecting
material noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from crror. as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery. intentional omi T ot the overnde of internal
control. Noncompli with the pli forred to above 15 constdercd material if
there is o substantial likelihood that, mdmdu:llly orinthe aggregate, it would influcnce the judgment
made by a reasonable uscr of the repont on complisnee abour the School's compliance with the
requirements of cach major federal program as a whole.

Inperforming an audit in accordance with g Ily accepted auditing standards. Gove
Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance. we:
o Exercise professional judg and rmai prof I skey throughout the
audit.

+  Ideniify and assess the risks of material noncomphiance, whether duc to fraed or evor,
and design and perform audit procedures responsive ke those risks. Such procedures
include examining, on a test basis. evidence regarding the School's complisnce with the
complisnce requirements refermed 1o above and perlonning such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circuntiances.

«  Obtain an understanding of the School's internal control over compliance relevant to the
sudit in order 1o design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to
test and report on internal control aver comphmoe in accordance with the Uniform
Guidance, but sot for the purpose of exp £ an opini onthe-f" i of the

1 P q

School's inlernal control pver compli A ingly, ao such op isexp
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To the Board of Directors,
Flynes Charter School Corporation.
Mew Orleans, Louisiana.

Report on {ompliance for Each Major Federal Program
Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We have audited the complisnce of Hynes Charter School Carporation (the “School™) with the
types of compliance requirements identificd as subject to audit in the OMB Compliance Supplement
that could have a direct and material ¢ffect on cach ofthe School's major Federal progranys foc the year
ended June 30, 2022, The School's 'l‘l'ldjol' federal programs arc identificd i in the summary of auditor’s
results section of the ying schedule of findings and q d costs

1 vur opinion, the Schoot complicd, in all material respeets, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above thal could have n direetand matenal effect on cach of ws major federal
programs for the year ended June 30, 2022,

Basls for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We conducted our audit of complianee in accurdamc with auditing standards gencrll]y
accepted in the Unnted States of America; the d licable to financial audits d
Governmnent Auditing Standards, issued by the Cumptrollcr Genersl of the United States; and the
audit requirements of Title 2 LS. Code of Federal Regulations Pan 200, Uniform Administrative
me.mnn C osf Prmciplm and Audit Requiremerns for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidanee), Our

those standands and the Uniform Guidance are further described in the Auditor's
Rnpoulhllmes for the Audit of Compliance section of our report.

3z
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We are required to icate with th harged with gov regarding, among other
matiers, the planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material
weaknesses in inlernal control over compliance that we identified during the audit.

Report on Internal Control over Complance

A deficiency in internal control aver compliance exists when the design or operation of &
oomml over wmphmoc doea not allow management or employces, in the normal course of

p g their assig jons, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncomnpliance with a type of
pli qui ofafeden.l, I onlumlybam Anlatmalwaablmmmmd
controf aver i is » defici or a comt of defici in internal control over

compliance, such that there is a reasenable possibility that matenal noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detecied and cormected, on a
umely basis. A significant deficiency in internal comrol over compliance 1s a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, i intermal controb over compliance with a type of compliance
of a federal program that is less severe than a matenial weakness in intcmal control over
compliance, yet imponant enough to merit attention by those charged with governance

Our canstderanion of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to
identify all deficiencics in internal control over compliance that might be material wesknesses or
significam deficicncics in imemal cantrot over compliance. Given these limitations, duriog owr audit
we dld nol ldcnul'y any deficiencics in intermal control over :ompham:c that we consider to be

.as deflined above. However, matcrial weak or significant defici m
inlernal control over compliance may exist ths were not identified.

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of exprossing an opinion on the cMectiveness of
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion 1 expressed

The purpose of this report en intemal control over compliance 15 solely 1o deseribe the scope of

our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of (hat testing based on the
requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly. this report is not suitable for any other rarpose.

Certilicd Public Accountants,

Hew Oelzaps, Lousiane



SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEPERAL AWARDS

Hynes Charter School Corporation
New Orleans, Louisiaha

For the year ended June 30, 2022
Federal
CFDA Federal
Federal GrantorProgram Title Number _ Expenditures

United States Depariment of Education
Pass-through Programs From:
uisjana ] o lion:
Specinl Education Clusier (IDEA)
Special Education - Girants 1o States

(IDEA, Pant B) £4.027 5 476.7119
Special Educalion Preschowl

Grants #4073 1097
‘Total Special Education Cluster (IDEA) 48}.K16
Title 1 Grants to Loval

Educational Agencies 24010 595107
Chanter Schools %4282 614326
Supporting Effective Instruclion

State Grnls. #4.367 717662
Student Support end Academic

Enrichment Progrom 84.424 37.163
Education Stabilization Fund

Under the Cotonnvirus Aid,

Relicf, and Lconomic

Security Aal 84,425 2,412,694
Trans-NIH Research Support 93310 43,500

Taotal expenditures of

federal awands 54,264,268

See

ying notes to Scheduls of Expenditures of Federal Awards.

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS

Hynes Charter School Corporation
New Orleans, Louisiana

For the year ended June 30, 2022

Section I - Summary of Audltor's Results

2} Finoncial Sutcmemts

Type of report issucd on the i

Intemal conitrol aver linancial reporting:

» Material weaknesses) ilentified?

* Significant deficiency(ics) identificd that arc
not considered 1 be a material weakness?

_Yes X No

N pli wmatcrial to o
financial staements noted? __ Yes X No

b} Federal Awards

Internal controls over major prograns:

o Matenial weaknessies) idenified? _ Yes X No
o Sigmificant deficiency{ics} identified thal are
nol considencd 1o be a material weakness? Yes_X No
Type af auditor’s repon issued on eli for nuajor progr unmodified
= Any audit findings disclosed that are required
10 be reported in accordance with the
Uniforn Guidance? Yes X _No

kN

Subrecipient
Costs

5

__ Yes _X None rcported

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Hynes Charter School Corporation
New Orleans, Louisiana

For the year ended June 30, 2022

Note 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
a. General

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditres of Federal Awards presents the
activity of all federal awards of Hynes Charter School Corporation (1he "School™).
The School's reporting entity is defined in Note 1 1o the financial statcments for the
year enced June 30, 2022, All federal awasds received directly from federal

2! are ncluded on the schedule, as well as federal awards passed-through
other govemmment agercics.

b. Basis of Accounting
Thie accompanying Schedule of Expendisures of Federal Awards is presented using

the accrual basis of accounting, which 15 described in Note | to the School's
limancial statements for the year ended func 30, 2022

L]

(Continued)
Section [ - Summary of Audltor's Resulty (Continued)

c) ldentification of Major Programs:

CFDA Number Name of Federal Program
84425 Uttited Stales Department of Education
Education Stabilization Fund
Under the Coronavirus Aid,
Relief, and Economic

Security Act

il lar Aheeshold used 1o distinguish
ketween Type A and Type B programs: 3750,000

Amlitce qualificd as a low-risk auditee? Yes_X No

Section II - Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and Cempliance and Other Matters
Material to the Basic Financial Statemends
Internal Controf Over Financial Reporting

No internal comrol ever financial reporting findings weres peponed during the audit for the year
ended June 30, 2022

Compliance and Other Matiers

No li find ial to the i tal

I " were reporied during the audit for
the year ended June 30, 2022

Section 111 - Federal Award Findings and Questivoed Costs
Internal ControlCompliance
There were ne findings or questuoned costs reported during the audit of the inancial statements

for the year ended June 30, 2022 related (o intemial control and comphiance material to federal
avwards.



REP SANAGEN

MANAGEMENT'S CORRECTIVE ACTION FLAN

Hynes Charter School Corporation
New Orleans, Lowsiana

For the year ended June 30, 2022

Section [ - Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and Compli and Other M
Malerial to the Basic Financial Statements

Iaternal Control Over Finnncial Reporting

There were no findings notcd durin the audit for the year ended June 30, 2022 related to
internal control over I to the basic financial :

I L]

Compliance and Other Matters

Thero were no findings material to the linancral statements noted duning the sudit for the year
ended June 30. 2022 related 10 vompliance snd other matiers.

Section 1§ - [nternal Control und Compliance Material to Federal Awards

There were no findi t ¢osts reported during the audit of the financial siatements for
the yoar ended tunc 30 2022, related to intemal control and comphance maicrial lo federal
awards.

Section 111 - Manapemeni Letter

A management letter was niol issucd in conmecton with the audit of the financial statcroents for the
year enided June 30, 2022,

Hynes Charter School Corporstion
New Orleans, Louisians

For the year ended June 30, 2022

Section 1 - Internal Control Over Finsncial Reporting snd Complisnce and Other Matiers
Maderial to the Basic Financial Statements

Internal Contrel Over Financial Reporting

There were no findings noled duning the audit for the year ended June 30, 2021 related 10
intemal conirol over financral reporting matcrial to the bastc financial staterments,

Compliance and Other Matiers

There were no find wal 10 the fi 1 noted during the audit for the year
ended June 30, 2021 related to compliance and other maticrs.

Section 11 - Internat Contred and Compliance Material to Federal Awards
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

No intermal control over financial reporuing findings were reported during the audit for the year
ended June 30, 2021.

Compliance and Other Matters
No compliance lindings matenal to the [inancial statements were reported dunng the sudit for
the year ended June 30, 2021
Section 1) - Management Letter

A management lester was notissued in connection with the audit of the financial statements for the
year eiided June 30, 2021.

kL]
SCHEDULE IRED BY ST, W
R.S. 24:504 - FORMAN TISTICAL DATA
UNAUDITED
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REFORT
ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES

To the Board of Trustees,
Hynes Chanter School Corporation,
New Orleans, Louisiana.

We have performed the procedures enumerated befow on the performance and statistical
data accompanying the annual financial statements of llynes Charter Schuol Comoration (the
"School™). for Whe fiscal year ended Junc 30. 2022, and 10 determine whether the specified
schedules are free of ubvious crrors and omissions, m compliance with Louisiana Revised Stame
24:514(1). Management of the School is responsible for its performance and statistical data

The School has agreed 1o and acknowledged that the procedures performed are appropriate
to meet the inended purpose af the engagement. which is w pcrl‘onn specified pmcuh:m on the
performance and statistical data panying the annual financi jonally, the
Louisiana Department of’ Education and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor havc agreed w0 and
acknowledged that the procedurcs performed are appropriale for their pury This report may
not be suitable for ony other purpose. The procedures performed may not atkdress ol the items of
interest to a user of this report and may ot incet the needs of al users of this report and, as such,
users are responsible for determining whether the procedures performed are appropriate for their

purposes.

Oury dures ard d findings are as follows:
General Funid Instructional and Suppert Expenditures and Certain Loc n
Sources (Schedule 1)

). We selected a random sumple of 25 wransactions, reviewed supporing ducumentation,
and observed that the sampled expenditures/rovenues arc classified correctly and are
reported in the proper amuunts among the following amuounts reported on Schedule 1.

o Total Genera! Fund Instructional Expenditures
o Total General Fund Equipment Expenditares

Resalts: No exceptions were noted.

4]
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We arc required to be independent of the School and to meet our other ethical
ponsibilities, in d with the relevant ethical requirements related to our agreed-upon
procedurss engagement.

Thepurpose ofthurepoﬂ umklymdnmbemempeofmug performed on the
perfi | data panying the annual (inancial statements of the Hynes
Chumrs::huull" poration a5 required by Louisiana Revised Statue 24:514.1, and the result of
that iesting, and not o provide an opinion ot cositrol or compliance, Accordingly, this report is not
suitable for any other purpose. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed
by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor as a public document,

Cenificd Public Accountants,

Mew Orleass, Lowtsiana,

Clag Size Charscteristics (Schedules In threugh Zc)

2. We obtained a list of classea by school, school type, and class size as reported on the
schedules, We traced a sample of len classes to the October 1, 2021 roll books for those
chasses and observed that the class was properly classified on the schedules.

Resolts: No exceplions were noted.
Educatio Tii 14 tafl

3. We obained the October 1, 2021 PEP data submitted to the Departtaent of Education
{or equivalent listing prepared by 3. including full-time teachers, principals,
and assistant prmclpals by clnssnl'n.nhon. us well as their level of cducation snd
expenience, and obtai ion that the data was complete. We
then selected a sample of 25 mdmdnala‘ traced 0 cach individual's personoel file, and
observed that each individual's education level and experi was properly classified
an the PEP data or cquivalent listing prepared by management.

Resulis: Exceplions noled: Four individuals' education level was incomectly reported
on the October |, 202) PEP data submisicd to the Bep of Ed Eighteen
individuals’ expericnce was incorrectly reported on the Ociober 1, 2021 PEF data
submitied to the Departmicst of Educetion

Public School Stafl Data: Average Salarics
4. We¢ obained the Junc 30, 7022 PEP daa sulnniucd 10 the Depariment of Education (or

quivalent listing pruvided by 2 L of all el teachers, including base
salary. €xtra C\)mpcnsnlmn and ROTC or n:hm:d reticee status, a5 well as full-time
l and d 's ion that the lising was complete.

g

We scleeted a sample of 25 individuals, wraced to each individual's persunael file, and
observed that cach ‘ndividual's salary, extra compensation, and full-time equivalents
were properly included on the PEP data {or coquivalent listing prepared by
manggement)

Results: No exceplions were noled.

We were cngaged by the Schaol ta perfonn lhn agn:cd-upon procedures n.ru,ngﬂnmt and

conducied our engagement in accordance with blished by the A
Institute uf Certified Public Acc and the darJ licable 10
ined in Go duditing Standards, usuedbylheUnmdsumCompmllerGeuul
Wewmno(eng:gedlnmdd:dnot duct an i ormnew gag: the obyj
of which would be the exp of an opition or I poctively, on the perfe

and astatistical data. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion or conclusion, Had we
performed additional procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that would have

been reported to you.
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Schedule 1

GENERAL FUND INSTRUCTIONAL AND SUPPORT
EXPENDITURES AND CERTAIN LOCAL REVENUE SOURCES

Hynes Charter Schoul Corporstion
New Orleans, Louisiana

Fer the year ended June 30, 2022
(Unsudited)

| Fund ) ional and Equi xpendiiu
Instructional expenditures.
Teacher and studen interaction achiviies:

Classroom teacher salarics S4,673,343
Other instrucnional siaff salaries 82,331
Instrctional stall employec benefils 2.263.434
Purchased professional and technical services 241,257
1 vonal Is and suppl 390,943
Instrxctional equpment - S
Total rencher and student interaction actvitics 4 8,451,308
Other instructional activitics 791,971
Pupil support services 236,487
Less: cquipmient for pupil support services -
Net pupil support services 236,487
Instruetional stalf services 177.280
Less; equipment for instructionsl staff services -
Net instructional stalf services 177,280
School administration 1.178.564
Less: cquipment for scheol admimstration
Net school administration 1,178,564
Total general fund instructional expenditures 510,835,610

* Remainder of the BESE Schedule 1 doe not apply 10 the School,

See independent accountants' report on applying Agreed-Upon Procedures.



Sebedile 1a
CLASS SIZE CHARACTERISTICS
Hyues Charter School Corporation
Lakeview Campus
New Orleant, Lovisians
As of October 1, 2021
(Unaudited)
(‘Int Size Ra;
T30 -3 . 2738
School Type Peroent_Number | Percent N pher_ Percem _Mumber Tcm:TWT
Elementary 15% p.1J 43% 51 4% 53 % 2
Elementary
Activity Classes AT [X] 21 In 2% 1] % 4
Middle/Jr. High - - . - .
Middle/Je. iligh
Activity Classes - - - . N
High Acimiy
Classes . L]
Combinaon . - - - i .
Combinatisi
Actwiy Clesses = = =
Note:
The Board of Elcrnentary and Secondary ducatizn has set specific limits on the maximum size of elasses ot
various grade levels, The maximum carollment in grades K-3 15 26 mudems. and maxinum corollment in
grades 4-12 s 33 students. Thewe lunits do nm epply o mnu; clusses such as physical cducation, chorus,
band, and sther classcs withoun Therefore, thess classes are included oaly a3
separne line iems,
Ses independent sccourtants” report on applying Agroed-Upon Procedures.
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Sehedule 3¢
CLASS SIZE CHARACTERISTICS
Hynes Charter School Corporation
Farkview Campus
New Orleans, Louisiaze
Az of October 1, 2021
(Unaudited)
Clans Size Ra
(] 21-26 W
Schoal Type erccut e Toroni  Nuwber. Percem Numha Percent _Number
Elementary M 25 42% 3 12% 10 15% 12
Elementary
Activity Classes 6% i R il n 10 13 ™% 4
Middle/k. 1igh 2 : . . s 5
MiddieT. 1ligh
Activity C lasses - - - 5 .
High 3 5 . : . . .
High Actiiy
Classes - .
Combinarn L] - - . -
Combinaiinn
Activity s - L - - a s

Naote:
T Boan) of Fhemeniary and Secomdsry Fducatnn has sel specific fimits on (he makinmm vze of clagtes ot various
prode levils. The maximun enroliment in grades K-} 1s 26 sudcnts, and maximum carcllment n grades 4-12 i 33
students. These limits do ol apply to actinity classes soch a¢ physical education. chorus, band. and refir classes without
maxitnum enrollnent sandands. Thercfore, thee classes are included anly as sepsrate ine dems.

See independen accountants’ report on applying Agreed-Upoen Procedures,

Belecdule i

CLASS SIZE CHARACTERISTICS
‘Hynes Charter School Corporstiva
UNOQ Campus.
New Orieans, Lovisinna
As of October 1, 2021
(Unaudited)
Cluss Size Range
i-20 I[-36 2133 kI
Schoal Typ< Pemanr  Number~ Dot Nomber. Porcem _ Number | Percent _Number
Elementary 17% 8 60%% 26 % 9 o -
Elementary
Activiry Classes 14 3 0% 35 Lo 4 % -
Middlefdr. g ] : y . .
Middlesr 1ligh
Activity Classes N - = 2 A =
High . = - . 5 &5
High Activany
Classcs - . L . . .
Combinalien - - . - - .
Combinatien
Activiry Classes . - . . s = .
Note:
‘The Board of El Yy and dary Edh has sct specific hmats on the maxmum size of clatécs At variou

grate kevels. The mavimum carollmend in grades K-3 0 26 students. and maximum cnrlnens i grades 4-12 is 33
m-dum Ihm.- lishits do not upply 16 activity classes such as physical cducstvon. chorus, band, and other classar without
standards. Thercfore, those clisses ane included only as scparate line items.

See independent accountants' report un applying Agreed-Upon Prucedurcs.

Hynas Charter School Carporation
Michelle B. Douglas, E4.D.

Chief Execulive Officer

990 Hamison Avenue

New Orleans, Louisiana 70124

Cclober 12, 2022

Louisiana Legisiative Auditor
1500 North X Streat

P. O. Box 94397

Baton Rouge, Louigiana
70804-9397

through

Mr. Paul Pachon, CPA
Bourgeois Bennetl, LLC
P. O. Box 60600

New Oreans, Louisiana
70160-0600

Re: Management's Response 1o the Board of Elementary and Secondary Agreed-Upon
Procedures for Hynes Charlar School Corporation

Dear Mr. Pechon:

Fiscal year ending June 30. 2022, was a pariicularly challenging year for the compietion
of the Profile of Educational Personnel (PEP) data In light of tha platform change to EdLink
360, Hynes Charter School Corporation is In the precess of changing intemal preceduras
1o ensure accurate reporting of PEP data via the EdLink 360 platform.

Hynes Charter School Corporation corrected the PEP data for the exceptions noted via
the EdLink 361 platform.

ith warm regards

Michells 8- Dougtas, Ed.D.
Chief Exgcutive Officer
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This report is intended solely ko describe the scope of testing performed on those C/C arcas
identified in the SAUPs, and the result of that testing, and not 1o provide an opinion on control or
compliance. Accordingly, this report it not suitable for any other purpose. Under Louisiana Revised
Statue 24:513, this report is distributed by the LLA a3 3 public document.

Certified Public Accountants

New Orleans, Louisiana,
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT ON
APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES

To the Board of Directors,
Hynes Chaner Schoel Corporstion,
New Orleans, Louisiana.

We have performed the procedures described in Schodule 3 on the control and compliance
(C/C) arcas identified in the Louisiana Legislative Auditur’s (LLA) Statewide Agreed-Upon
Procedures (SAUPY For the fiscal period July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022 Hynes Charter School
Corporation (the "School™} management is responsible for those C/C areas identfied in the SAUPs.

The School has agreed (o and ack ledged that the p performedd are appropriate
(o meet the ded of the engag which is lo perform specified procedures on the
C/C areas wdenudied i m lhc LLA’s SAUPs for the fiscal period July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022,
Additionally, LLA has agreed to znd acknowledged that the procedures performed are sppropriate
for its purpose, This report may not be suitable for any other purpose. The procedures performed
may not address all the items of interest ke 2 user of this repon and may not mect the needs of all
users of this report and, as such, users responsible for determining whether the proccdures performed
are appropriate for their purposes

The fures el d findings arc described in Schedule 3.

Wc wore ¢ngaged by the School to perform this agrccd-upon procedures cngagement and

ducted our cngag in accordance with the attcs blished by the A
Institute of Cenified Public Acc and applicabl jards of Gevernment Auditing
Standards. We wene oot engaged to and did not conduct an cxamination or revicw the
objective of which would be the expression of an upinion of senchusion, respectively, on these C/C
areas jdentified i the SAUPs, Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion or conclusion. Had
we performed additional procedures, other matters nyight have come to our aliention that would have

been reporied 10 you.

We are required o be Iudcpclldclll of the Schoul and 1o mmeet out other ethical responsibilities,
in d with the ethical req related to our agreed-upon
engagement.
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Schedule 3

SCHEDULE OF PROCEDURES AND ASSOCIATED FINDINGS
OF THE STATEWIDE AGREED-UFON PROCEDURES

Hynes Charter School Corporation
New Orleans, Lovisiana

For the year ended June 30, 2022

The required procedures and our lindings are as follews:
Procedures Performed on the School's Wrilten Policics and Procedures:

1. Obtain and inspect the School's written policics and procedures and observe that they address
each of the following categories and subcategories il applicable 10 public funds and the School's

operations:

a) E includi ok itoring. and g the budget.
Performanee: Oblamcd and read the writicn policy for budgclm;, and found it to address
all the functions listed above.
Exceptions: There were no exceplions noted,

b} Purch including (1) how purchases are initinied; (2) how vendors are added (o the
vendor hist; {31 the pn:parauon nnd approval process of purchase requisitions and purchass
erders: (4) controls to ensure complimnce with the public bid Jaw; and (3) decumentation
tequined 16 be maintaned for all bids and price quoics.

Performance: Obtained and read the writien policy for purchasing and found il 10 address
all the functions isied above,
Lxceprions: There were no exceplions noted.

&} Dishi lud g. reviewing, and appraving.

Performance: Obtained and read the writlen policy for disbursements and found it to
address all the functions listed above.
L:xceptions: There were no exceplions noted.

d} Receipts/Collecti includi iving, nndprqnnngdcpomls.:\lso,pohcm
:ndpmoudmu:hnuld include s actions to d i P of each
type of revenue.

Performance: Obtained and read the written policy for receipta/collections and found it 1o
address all the functions Jisted above.
Exceplions: Thers wert no exceptions noted.
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Schedule 3
{Continued)

Procedures Performed on the School's Wiritten Policies and Procedures: (Continued)

&) Payroll/P {, including (1) payroll p ing, {2) reviewing and approving time and
d records, including leave and overtime worked, and (3} approval process for
employee(s) rate of pay or approval and maintenance of pay rate schedules.
Performance; Obtained and read the wrilten policy for payroil and personncl and found it
1o address all the functions listed above.
Exceptions. There were no exceptions noted.

N Contracting, imelding (1) types of services requiring wrilien contracts, (2) standard terms
and conditions, (3} legal review, {4) approval proeess, and (5) moniloring process.
Performance: Obuined and read the written pelicy for contracting and found it to address
all the functions listed above.
Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted.

g) Credit Cards (and debit cards. Fuct cards, P-Cands, if applicable), includin;, (|} how cards are
to be controlled, (2} allowable busi uses, (3) d requirements. (4) reqmred
approvers of and ($) ioring cand usoge (.., d ining the r
of luel card purchases).

Performanee: Obtained and read the writien policy for credit cards and found it to address
all the functions Tisked above,
Exceptions; There were no exceplions noied.

h} Travel and ex b t, including (1) allowable exy {2} dollar threshold:
by category of expense, (3) documentation requireiments, and (4) required approvers.
Performance: Obained and read the written policy for iravel and expense reimbursement
and found it to address ali the funcuons listed above.

Fxceplions: There were no ¢xceplions noted.

) Eihies, including (1) the prohibitions as defined in Lowsiana Revised Staute 42:1111-11321,
{2) actions (v be 1aken il an ethics vivlation takes place, {3) system o monitor possible cthics
violtations, and (4) requi that alt employces, including clected officials, annually sttest
through signature verification that they have read the School's ethics policy.

Performance: Obtained and read the written policy for ethics and found it 10 address all
the functions listed abave.

Exceptions: There were fo exceplions noted.

i) Debt Service, including (1} debt issuance approval, (2) continving disclosure/EMMA
reporting requirements, (3) debl reserve requirements, and (4) debt service requirements.
Not applicable for not-for-profit entities.

Schednle 3
{Continued)

Procedures Performed on the School's Bowrd: (Continued)

) For governmental entities, abiain the prior year audil report and observe the unassigned fund
balance in the general fand. Ifthe general fund had s negative ending igned fund bal
in the prior year sudit report, observed that Lhe minules for at least one meeling during the
fiscal period referenced or inchuded a formal plan (o eliminate the negative unrestricted fund
balance in the general fund,
Not applicable. The School is a nonprofit ization. The gover I ing
model is not applicable.

Procedures Performed on the School's Bank Reconciliations:

3. Obuwin 2 listing of the School's bank from 2 and B 's
representation that the listing is complete. Ask wanagement 1o idemily the main opemling
account. Sclect the School's main operating account and selcet 4 additional accounts (or all
accounts 1f dess than 5), Randomly select onc month from the fiscal penod, obtain, and inspect

the corresponding bank and recorilintion for each selected account, and abserve that:
Performance: Obuained the listing of bank accounts From managemient and received
s ref ion in & sey letter that the listing is complete.

Exceptions: There were no ¢xeeptions noled.

a) Bank reconciliations include evidence that they were prepared within 2 months of the related
stalement ¢losing date (e.g., nitialed and dated, electronically logged): and
Performance: Obtained monthly bank reconciliation for the month of June for the main
operating bank account and 4 uther accounts. Inspecied enent’s d
for timely preparation of the bank reconciliations.

Exceptions: There wore ne ¢xeeptions noted.

b} Bank reconciliations include evidonee ihar a member of management whe docs not bandle
cash. post ledgers, or issue checks has reviewed cach bank reconciliation {c.g . initialed and
dmed, elecironically logged): and

Performance: Inspecicd the School's decumentation fur the June bank reconciliation for
the 5 bank accounts and verified a member of nrnagement who does not handle cash,
post ledgers, of issue chiceks has reviewed the bank reconciliation,

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted.

) M has di flecting that it has resecarched reconcding items that have
been am.llmdmg I‘ur Tmons | unn 12 moths from the nalcment closing date, il applicable.
Perfi ts for items ig for mote than 12 months. We

notednochechwmmdmgmrlongulhauI2moullunnfthcmdol‘l.hef:ul

period.
E!.ceptions: There were no exceplions noted.
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Schedule 3
{Continued)

Procedures Performed on the School's Written Policies and Procedures: (Continued)

k) Information Technology Disaster R fBusi i iz (1} |denhﬁa1wn
ol‘cnnc:.l d.nalnd I‘mquencyofd.m Im:lmps @) muge nt‘ 9 upsin s
3 {3} periodic testing/verification that bmlmps can be
restored; (4) use nf anlivirus software on ll systems; (5} vimely epplication of all available
system and software patchesupdates; and (6) identification of personnel, procosses, and tools
peeded 1o recover operations after a critical cvent.
Performance: Obtained and read the written policy for infi i hnology
recovery/business conlinuity and found it to address alk the functions listed above,
Exceptions: There were no exceptions noled,

1) Sewsal Hamssiment, including R.S. 42:342-344 vequirements for (1) agency responsibilities
and prohibitions. {2) anual employee trining. and (3} annual reporting
Not applicable for not-for-profil entities.

Procedures Performed on the School's Board:

2. Obtain and inspect the board/finance committec minutes for the fiscal period, as well as the
board's epabling legislation, charer. bylaws, or cquivalent dogumwnt in effect dunng the fiscal
period and:

&) Observe that the board!finance comimitiee met with a quorum a least montbly, or on a
frequency n accordance with the board's enabling fegislation. charter, or other equivalent
document.

Performance: The School's bylaws require onc annual and 4 quarierly meetings. We
obiained and read minules from & board meetings during the year ended June 30 2022,
The [t y of and gt T of those K5 Was idered to be

uppfopnalc
Exceptions: There were no exceptions noled.

b} For those enlities ref g on the gov | ing model. observe whether the
minutes referenced or included moenthly budger-to-actual comparisons on the general fund,
quarterly budgel-io-actual, at a minimum, on proprictary funds. and serm-anoual budget-to-
actual, at a minimum, on all special revenue Runds, Alrernatively, for emrities reporting on the
nonprofit ucconnting model. observe that the miautes refervaced or included [ financial activity
relating to public funds if those funds comprised more than 10% of the emity’s collections
durmg the fiscal perfad

Perf d i i and confirmed that the mi fe d or
included budgel -to-actual compumom relating to public funds.
Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted.

LE]

Schedule 3
{Continued)
Procedures Performed on the School's Collections:
4, Obuain & listing ofdcpom sites for the fiscal period where deposits for cash/check/) y order
(cash) are prepared and ion that the Iutmg is complete, Select 5 deposit

sitcs (orall depogit sites il less than S)
Performance; Obtained the listing of deposit sites from management and received
's ion in a ecp letter Lhat the listing is complete. Sclected the
sole location fonectmg,
Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted,

5. For cach deposit site selecied, oblain a listing of collection | and t's
cepresentation Lhat the listing 1s complite, Randomly select one collection location Tor cach
deposil site (¢.g.. collection locations for 5 deposit sites). oblain and nspect wintien policies and
procedures relating to employec job dutics (if o wiritien policies or procedures, inquire of
employces about their job dutics) at cach collection location, and observe that job duties are
properly segregated at each collection Iocuuon such lhal

Performance: Obtained the listing of ¢ i from and received
'S repr 1n & seT letier that the listing is complete. Selected the
sole location for testing
Exceptions: There were no oxceplions noled.

a) Employecs that arc responsible for cash collections do not share cash drawersfrogisters.
Perfc Inspected policy 1 1 of client as to all of the requirements,
Fxceptions: There were na exceplions noted,
b) Each employ ible fur collecting cash is not lespomlble for preparmg;’mlkmgblnk
deposits,  unless “other cmployceloﬂ' icial is  rosp for
doc (c;. p bered ipis) 1o the dcposl
Performance: Inspected policy Is. inguired ol ¢lient as to all of the requirements

Exceptions: There were 1o exceplions noted.

c) Eachcmploy ible for coll g cash is notr for posting collection entries
1o the general lcdger or subsidiary Iedgcrs unless another employec/olficial 15 responsible for
reconciling ledger postings (o cach other and 1o the deposit.

Performance: Inspected policy manuals, inquired of client as to all of the requirements,
Fxceptions: There were nu exceptions noted,

d} The employee(s) responsible for recomciling ceah collections to the general ledger and/or
subsidiary ledgers, by revenue source and‘or agency fund additions are not responsible for
collecting cash, unless another employee verifies the reconciliation,

Perf [nspected policy (s, inquired of clieat as to all of the requirements.
Exceplions: There were no exceplions noted.
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Schedule 3
{Continued)

Procedures Performed on the School's Collections: (Continued)

6. Obtain from management a copy of the bond or insurance policy for theft covenng all employees
who have access to cash. Observe the bond or insurance policy for theft was enforced during the
fiscal period.

Performance: Obtained a copy of the inswrance policy for theft covering all employees who
have access to cash, Observed that the insurance policy for theft was enforced during the
fiscal period.

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted.

7. Randomly sclect 2 deposii dates for cach of the School's 5 bank sclected for pl
#3 under "Procedures Pcrf‘onncd on the School's Bank Recanciliations™ above (sclect the next
deposit date chronologically if no deposits were made on the dates randomly selected and
randomly sclect a deposit if multiple deposits are made on the same day).  Alernaiely, the
practitioner may use o source docnment other than bank statements whea seleciing the depasit
dates for testing, such us o cash cotlection log, daily revemue repors, receipt bonk, etc. Obtain
supporting documentation for cach of the 10 deposits selected and:

a) Observe that receipts are scquenlmlly pn:-numben:d
Performance: Oblai PP ,r it for the selecied deposits and observed
that ipls were ially bered
Exceptions; There were oo cxceplluns noted.

b} Trace seq 1 bered sysiem reponts. and other related collection
ducumientation to lhc deposit shp
Performance: Traced supporting documentation to the deposia slip.

Exceptions; There were no exceplions noted.

©) Trace the deposit slip total 1o the actual deposit per the bank statement.
Performance: Traced depasit slip twtal (0 actual depusit per bank siatement.
Exceplions: There wene no exceplions noled.

d) Observe that the deposit was made within one busincss day ol receipt i the collection location
(within one week if the depository is more than 10 miles from the collection lucation or the
deposit is less than $100 and any cash is stored securcly in a locked saffe or drawer).

Performance: Observed that the deposits tested were made within one business day of’
receipl,
Bxceptions: There were no exceptions noted,

€) Trace the actual deposit per the bank statement to the general ledger.

Performance: Traced the actual deposit per the bank statement to the general ledger.
Bxceptions: There was no exceptions noled.
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Schedule 3
{Continued)

Pmedum Performed on the School's Non-Payroll Distursements {Excluding Card
Travel R ts, and Petty Cash Purchases): (Coutinued)

16. Por cach locatmn mleclnd under 48 above, obtain the School's non-payroll disburscment
tuding cards and travel reimbursemeats) and obtain management's

0

D umum p nis plete. Seleet 5 dish for each Jocation, obtain
i for cach ion and.

" Performsnce: Obtunad the School's non-payroll dish jon population and

ion in & sep letter that the population is complese. S¢lected

5 dlsburwncnls from the solc location that processes payment for testing.
Exceptions: There were no exceplions noted.

8} Observe whether the disbursement matched the related origingl iemized invoice and
supporting documentation indicates deliverables included un the invoice were received by the
enlity,

Performance: Observed the 5 dist hed the related original invoice/billing
statemcnts.
Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted,

b) Obscrve that the dish doc luded cvidence (c.g.. initial/date, electronic
lopging) of segregatinn of duties tested under #9, as applicable.
Performancc: Observed Ihe 5 disbursements included evidence of segrepation of duties.
Exceptions: There were no exceptions noled.

Procedores Performed on the School's Credit Cards, Debit Cards, Fuel Cards, P-Cards;

11. Obtain from management a hsting of' all active credil cards, bank debit cards. Ffuel cards, and P-
cards (cards) for the fiscal period, including the card numbers and the names of the persons who
maintained possession of the cards, Obtain management's representation that the listing is
complele,

Performance: Obtained n listing of all active credit cards, bank debit cards, fuel cards, and P-
cards {cards) for the fiscal period, including the card numbers and the names of the persons
who maintained possession of the cards and received management’s representation in a
separate Ictier that the listing is complete.

Exceptiuns: There were no exceptions noted.

12, Usinyg the listing prepared by dumly select § cards {or gl canls if less than 5)
that were used durmg the fscal period, rotating cards each year, Randomly select one monthly
or b for each card (for a debit card, randomly select one monthly

bank statement}, obtain supporting documentation, and:

Schedule 3
{Continued)

Procedures Performed on the School's Nom-Payroll Disbursements (Fxcluding Card
Purch Travel Reimb snd Petty Cash Purchases):

8, Obtain u listing of locations that process payments for the fiscal period, and management's
represetitation that the listing is plete. Select 5 locations (or all locations if less than 5).

Performance: Obtained 2 Iutmg uflocanonl that process payments for the fiscal period from

1 and in & sep letter that the listing

is lete. Selected the sole locati furmung
Exccpmm There were no exceptions noted.

9, Poreach location sclecied under #8 above, obiain a listing of those cmployees mvolved vnlh non-
payroll purchasing and payment functions. Obtain writien policies and procedures relating to
employce job duties (if the Schoul has no writlen policies and pmccdurcs. nquire of unployeu
about their job dutics), and observe that job dutics are properly scgregated such that:

s} At lcast 2 employces are involved in initiating 2 purchase request, approving a purchase, and
plnclng an onlcrfmal:mg Ihe purchase.

Perf Obtained a listing of employees iavolved in initiating a purchase request,
uppmvmg a purchasing, and plucing an order/making a purchase. Obscrved at least 2
employces arc involved.

Exceptions: There wert no ecxegptions noted.

b} At least 2 employees arc involved in processing and approving payments io vendors.
Performance: Obtained a listing of employees involved in processing and approving
payments lo vendors. Observed at least 2 employees are involved
Lixceptions: There were no exceptions noted.

©) Thc employ ible for pr are prohibited from adding/modifying
vendor files unlcs-a another emplnyec is rcsponslble for pcnndlcally reviewing changes to
vendor files.

Performance: Obtained a listing of employees involved in processing payments to
venddors. Management confimied and we obscrved that no employees processing
payments are involved in adding/modifying vendor files.

Exceptions: There were no exceplions noted.

d) Either the employee/ofTicial responsible for signing checks mails the payment or gives the
sighed chccka. 10 an cmployoc w mail who i is nol resp ible for pre
P Obtained a listing of employees invol wﬂhngmngmdnmhngr.hech
and verified they are not involved in the processing of payments.
Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted.
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Schedule 3
{Continued)

Procedures Performed op the School's Credit Cards, Debit Cards, Fuel Cards, P-Cards:
{Continned)

a) Obuwe lhll there is cvidence that the hi bined and
ion (e.8., original p l'or cmdltideb:t card purchases, cxception
repom for excessive fuel card usage) was reviewed and approved, in writing, by someone
other than the authorized card holder,
Perfotmnce; Observed evidence that the and d
reviewed and approved, in writing, by someons other than the anthorized card hnldcr
Fxceplions: There were ny exceplions noted.

b) Obscrved thal finance charges andfor lale foes were not assessed on the selecied statements.
Pexforinance; Observed that there were no finance charges and/ar fate Fecs assessed on the
selecied slalements.
Exceplions: Thete were no exceplions noted.

13, Using the monthly or combined Tected under #12 above, excluding Foel
cards, sclccl 10 transactions (or all iransactions if less than 10) from each statement, and obtain
g ion for the ions (i.€., each card should have 10 iransactions subject
1o Uestmg).
a) Forcach ion. report whether the is supporncd by:

1) An original itemized receipl that identifics precisely what was purchased.
Performance: Obscrved that the transactions from the monthly sialcments were
supporied by original itemized receipts that identify precisely what was purchased.
Exceptions: There were no cxceptions noted

2) Writlend ion of the business/publi
Performance: Obscrved that the 1r:|mnu|m1s from the monthly stalcments were
supporied with wrirten de ion of the business/public purp

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noled.

31 [Macumentation of the individuals participating in meals (for meal charges only)-
Performance: Observed that sclected transactions for meal charges were supported by
documentation of the individuals patticipating in the meals
Exceplions: There were no éxceptions noted.
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Schedule 3
{Continued)

Procedures Performed on the School's Travel and Travel-Related Expense Relmbursements:

14. Obtain from management a Listing of o) travel and related expense reimbursements during the
ﬁscl] period and management's representation that the listing or genenl Iedger is cnmplelc
domly sefect 5 reimt s, obtain the related exp
expense documentalion of each selected reimbursement, a3 well as the mpmuns
documentation. For each of the 5 reimbursements selected:
Performance: Obiained a listing of all travel nnd relsted upmle mmhunemenla during the
fiscal period from and ina
letter lhal 1he listing is completc Obtained the related expense : reimbursement form and
ion for 5
Exceptwm 1 heri were no exceptions noted.

8) Ifreimbursed using a per diem, agrec the reimbursement rate 1o those rates cstablished either
by the Sune of Lowisiana or the U.S. General Services Adminisiration (www.gsa.gov).
Performance: Agrecd the reimbursement rate for the 5 sclected reimburscrents using 3
per diem rate to those rates vstablished by the State of Louisiana
Exceptions; There were o exeeptions noted.

1] II' u-lmbnncd using actual costs. observe that the reimbursement is supported by an original
d receipt that idemtifies precisely what was purchased.
Performance; Observed that reimbursememts using actual cost were supporied by an
original itcmized receipt thal identified preciscly what was purchased,
Excepions: There were ne exceplions noted.

©) Observe that cach reimbursement is supported by di jon of the bugi p
purpose {for meal charges, obscrve that the documentation includes the names of those
individuals participating) and other documentation required by wrilten policy {procedures
#1hj

Perfomance: Observed that cach reimbursement was supported by documentation of the
business/public pupese {for meal charges, obsecved that the docwnentation included
the names of those individuals pasticipating) and other documentation required by
wrilten policy (procedures # Th).

Exceptions: There were no exceplions noled.

d) Obscrve that each teinsbursement was reviewed and approved, in writing. by someone other
than the person receiving Lhe reimbursement.
Performance: Observed that each reimbursement was reviewed and approved, in writing,
by someone other than the person that received the reimbursement.
Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted.

Schedule 3
{Continued)

Procedures Performed on the School’s Payroll and Personnel:

16. Obtain a listing of employees and officials employed during Lhe fiscal period and management’s
Tepresentation that the listing is complete. Randomly select § mwloyew’ofﬁcul: paid talaries,
and personnel Gles, and agree paid salaries to authorized salariet/pay rales in the personnel files.

Performance: Obtained & listing of employeeu employed during the fiscal period from

manage-mml and received Tl in & sep letter llm the listing
is complete. Selected 5 employees, oblamed releted pud salanes and personnel files, and
agreed paid salaries w authorized sal /pay rates in the p 1 files.

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noled.

17. Randomly sclect ang pay period during the fiscal period. For the 5 ensploycesiolficials selected
under #16 above, obtain attendance records and lcave docwncntation for the pay period, and:

8} Obsenve that all selecied cmployees/ofticials doct d their daily d. and leave
{e.g., vacation, sick, compensalory),
Performunce: Selecied one pay period 1o test leave taken duning that period. [nspectsd all
daily atiendance and leave record for proper documentation.
Exceplions: There were mo exceplions noted.

b) Observe thal supervisors approved the atiendance and leave of the sclected employees/
officials.
Performance: Observed that supervisors approved the atwendance and leave of the selected
employees.
Exceprions: There were no exceplions aoied.

&) Observe that any leave acerued or taken during the pay period is rellected in the School's
cumulative Jeave records.
Performance: Observed that any leave accrucd or laken during the pay period was
eflected in the cumulative leave records.
Exceptions: There were no excephions nowd.

d) Observe that the rate paid lo the cmployces agree 10 the authorized salary/pay mate Tound
within the personnel Rite.
Perfonmance: Agreed Ihe pay rates to authorized salary/pay rates maintaincd in employee
files.
Exeeptions: There were oo exceptions noted.

Schedate 3
{Continued)

Procedures Performed on the School's Contracts:

15. Obtain from management a listing of'all agr /s fe services,
and supplies, leates, and construction activities that were |munwd or renewed during the fiscal
period. Obtain management’s representation that the listing is complete, Randomly select 5
mmu(mdlcmmulflmms)&omlhelmg,md

Performance; Obtained a listing of all ag for professional services,
materials and supplies, lcases, and construction aclmhal that were initiated or renewed
during the fiscal peried and received jon it & sep Letter that

the listing is complete. Selected 5 contracts s for 1cslmg
Exceplions: There were ng ¢xceptions noled.

a) Observe that the was bid in ! with the Louisiana Public Bid Law (c.g..
solicited quotes or bids, advertised), if required by law.
Performance: Observed that the vomracis selecied did mot require the bids to be in
accordanee with Lovisiana Public Bid Law.
Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted,

b) Observe that the contract was appraved by the governing body., if required by policy or law
(2., Lawrason Act, Home Rule Chaner).
Perfonmance: Inspected boand niecting minutes and onfirmed the board approved the
contracts requiring board approval.
Exceptions: There were no exceplions noted.

¢} If the contract was amended (c.g.. change order), observe that the original contract terms
provided for such an amendment and thal the amendiments were made in compliance with the
contract lerms.
Performance: Observed that none of the contracts selected for lesting were amended.
Exceptions: There were no exceplions noted.

d) Randomly select one payment from the fiscal period for cach of the 5 contravts, obtain the
supporling invoice, agree the invoice to the contraci iemms, and observe thal the invoice and
related paynient agreed Lo the terms and conditions of the u:nlm-l

Performance: Inspected onc for the
invoices, agreed invoices m the contract terms, and observed invoices related 1o the
paymemt ugreed to terms and conditions of the conract,

Exceplions: There were no exeeptions noted.

I mbtained

&l

Schedule 3
{Coatinued}

Procedures Performed on the School's Payroll and Perscnnel: (Continued)

18. Obtain from management a list of thoss employess or officials thet received termination
payments during the fiteal period and management's representation that the list is complete.
Select 2 employeel or nﬂ'clala obtain mlnled documcntation of the hours and pay rates used in

tati weel.helsmmmlhemmluym uroﬂiclnh
munu]nuvc Ienve records, and agree the pay ratcs to the " or officials’ authorized pay
rates i ihe employees' or officials’ personnel files and agree the teymination payment to the

School's policy.
Performancy: Oblained a hsting of those employees that received 1ermanation payments
during the fiscal perivd from 2 and received o 's ion in &

sopargle lener that the lisiing is complete. The hours used in managcmcnls termination
paymient calculations were agroed 1o cumulative leave records, pay rates were agreed to
authorized pay rates in the personnel files, and we agreed the termination payment to entity
polecy.

Exceptions: There were no exceprions noted

19. Cbtain 2 's rey ion that employer and employee portions of third-party pnymll
mlllcd amounts (cg. paytoll takes, retircment contributions, health surince premiums,
t workers' conip i ctc.) have been paid, and any associated forms
hlw: been filed, by required 'deadlines.
Performance: Ob { that employec and

of third-pasty payrofl accounts h.wc been paid, and any associated forms Tave bem filed
by the required deadbines,
Exceptions. There were no exceplions noled

Procedure Performed on Lhe School's Ethlcs:
20. Using the 5 selected employees/olficials from procedure #16 undcr “Procedures Performed on

the School’s Payroll Ard Personnel”, obtain ethics compliance from 5
and:

&) Observe that the documentation demonsicates cach ¢mployee/official completed one hour of

ethics lmnmg dunng the l'scal petiod,

Petli d doc of each of the employec’s selecied tn #16 had
completed lhe required onc hour of ¢thies wraining

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted,

b} Observe whether the School maintains o ion which d each empl
and official were notified of any changes to the School's ethics policy during the fiscal pe:nod,
a8 applicable.

ot applicable us there were no changes 1o the School's ethics policy during Lhe fiscal
period.
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Schedule 3
(Continued)

Procedures Performed on the School's Debt Service:

21, Obtain a listing of bondv/notes issued during the fiscal period and management's represcntation
that the listing is complete. Select all debl instruments on the listing, obisin supporting
documentation, and observe that the State Bond Commission approval was obtained for cach
debt instruments issued.

Not applicable for not-for-profit entities.

2. Obtain a listing of bonds/notes outstanding at the end of the fiscal period and management's
repmesentation that the listing is complete. Randomly select one bondiote, inspect debt
covenants, oblain supporting documentation for the reserve balance and payments, and sgree
actual reserve balances and payments 1o those reyuired by debt covenants.

Not applicable for not-for-profit entities

Procedures Performed on the School's Fraud Notice:

23, Obtain 2 listing of misapprapriations of public fnds and agsets during the fiscal period and
management’s representation that the listing is complete. Seleet all misappropriations on the
listing, oblain supporting documentation. am observe that the School reported the
misappropriation(s} to the fegiskative auditor and the Jistrict attormey of the parish in which the
School is domiciled

Performance: Inquired of 2 t of any ppropriations of public funds and asseis
during the fiscal period, none were noted.
Excepiions: There were no exceptions noted

24, Observe ths the School has posied on ils premnses and website, the notice requiced by RS,
24:523.1 concerning the reporting of misappropriation, fraud, waste, or abuse of public funds,
Performance: Inspected the feaud motice posted on the promizes and website concerning the
I ¢ of misappropri: fraud. waste, or abuse of public funds.

Lixceptions: There word no ¢xceptions noled.

Procedures Performed on the School's Information Technolugy Disasier Recovery/Business
Coptingity:

25. Perform the following procedurcs, verbally discuss the results with management, and report "We
performed the procedure and discussed the results with management”,

8) Obtain and inspect the School’ s most recent documentation that it has backed up 15 crtical
data {if no written d inquire of p | ible for backing up critical
data) and observe that such backup occ\uwdml.hm thcpanweek If backups are stored on
a physical medium {c.g, tapes, CDs), obscrve cvidence that backups are encrypted before
being ,

Performance: We performed the procedure and discussed the results with management,
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Schedule 3
(Contioued)
Procedures Performied on the School's Sexual Harassment: {Continued)
d) NMumber of complaints in Which the finding of seaual | lled in discipline or

corrective action;
Not applicable for not-for-profit entities.

¢} Amount of time it look Lo resolve cach complaint,
Mot epplicable for not-for-profit entities.

M s Overall R taE (!

There were no exceplions noted.

Schedole 3
(Continued)

Procedures Performed oa the School's Informuation Technology Disaster Recovery/Business
Continalty: (Continued)

b) Obiain and inspect the School's most recent documentation that it has mtedfvenﬁcd that its
backups can be restored (if no written d jon, inquire of p ible for
testing/verifying backup restoration) and observe cvidence that the tesverification was
successfully performed within the past 3 months,

Performance: We performed the procedure and discussed the results with management.

€} Obtain a listing of the School's computers surmrently in use and their related locations, and
managerment’s repiesentation that the listing is plete. Randomly select 5 P and
observe while panagement demonsirates that the sclected computers have currenl and active
antivirus soflware and thal the operating system and accounting system soflware in use are
curremly supported by the vendor.
Petrformance: We performed the procedure ond discussed the results with management.

Procedures Performed on the School's Sexual Harassment:

26. Using the 5 randomly sclected employcex/officials from g lurc #16 under "Proced:
Pcrfnrmcd on the School's Payroll and Personnel” abave, oblam sexual harassment m:ng
ion fram and observe the d each employ

official compleied at Ivast onc hour of sexual harassment training during the calendar year.
Not applicable fur not-for-profit entitics,

"

27. Observe that the School has posted its sexual har pelicy and 1 on its
website (or in @ conspicuous localion on the School's premises if the School does nol have &
website).

Nat applicable for not-for-profit entities.

28. Obtain the School's snnual sexusl harassnient report for the current fiscal period, observe that the
report was dated un or before February 1. and observe it includes the applicable req of
R.S.42:344:

a) Number and percentage of public scrvants in the sgency who have completed the training
Tequincrienis:
Not applicable for not-for-profit catities,

b) Number of sexual b ived by the ag
Not applicable for ml-fnr-proﬁl enutlu.

¢) Number of complaints which resulted in ¢ fnding that sexual humssment occumed;
Not applicable for not-for-profit entities.

65



